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that is attached to an electronic mail 
message (email) or provided in the body 
of an email message. Comments about 
an agency that has submitted a petition 
for initial recognition, renewal of 
recognition, or an expansion of scope 
must relate to the agency’s compliance 
with the Criteria for the Recognition of 
Accrediting Agencies, which are 
available at http://www.ed.gov/admins/ 
finaid/accred/index.html. 

Only written materials submitted by 
the deadline to the email address listed 
in this notice, and in accordance with 
these instructions, become part of the 
official record concerning agencies 
scheduled for review and are considered 
by the Department and NACIQI in their 
deliberations. 

Electronic Access to this Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You may also 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1011c. 

Robert L. King, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2020–12351 Filed 6–8–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. ER20–1907–000] 

Minco Wind I, LLC; Supplemental 
Notice That Initial Market-Based Rate 
Filing Includes Request for Blanket 
Section 204 Authorization 

This is a supplemental notice in the 
above-referenced Minco Wind I, LLC’s 
application for market-based rate 
authority, with an accompanying rate 
tariff, noting that such application 
includes a request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 

future issuances of securities and 
assumptions of liability. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest should file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426, 
in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Anyone filing a motion to 
intervene or protest must serve a copy 
of that document on the Applicant. 

Notice is hereby given that the 
deadline for filing protests with regard 
to the applicant’s request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 
future issuances of securities and 
assumptions of liability, is June 23, 
2020. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http://
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
may mail similar pleadings to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426. Hand delivered submissions in 
docketed proceedings should be 
delivered to Health and Human 
Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, 
Rockville, Maryland 20852. 

In addition to publishing the full text 
of this document in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents of this 
document via the internet through the 
Commission’s Home Page (http://
ferc.gov) using the eLibrary link. Enter 
the docket number excluding the last 
three digits in the docket number field 
to access the document. At this time, the 
Commission has suspended access to 
the Commission’s Public Reference 
Room, due to the proclamation 
declaring a National Emergency 
concerning the Novel Coronavirus 
Disease (COVID–19), issued by the 
President on March 13, 2020. For 
assistance, contact the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 
toll-free, (886) 208–3676 or TYY, (202) 
502–8659. 

Dated: June 3, 2020. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2020–12459 Filed 6–8–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 7630–005] 

Town of South Hill, VA; Notice of 
Application for Surrender of 
Exemption, Soliciting Comments, 
Motions To Intervene, and Protests 

Take notice that the following 
hydroelectric application has been filed 
with the Commission and is available 
for public inspection: 

a. Type of Proceeding: Application for 
surrender of exemption from licensing. 

b. Project No.: 7630–005. 
c. Date Filed: April 20, 2020. 
d. Exemptee: Town of South Hill, 

Virginia. 
e. Name of Project: Whittles Mill Dam 

Project. 
f. Location: The project is located on 

the Meherrin River in the Town of 
South Hill in Mecklenburg County, 
Virginia. 

g. Filed Pursuant to: Federal Power 
Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a–825r. 

h. Licensee Contact: Alexis Jones, 
B&B Consultants, Inc., 212 E. Ferrell 
Street, South Hill, VA 23970, (434) 447– 
7621 ajones@bandbcons.com. 

i. FERC Contact: Rebecca Martin, 
(202) 502–6012, Rebecca.martin@
ferc.gov. 

j. Deadline for filing comments, 
interventions, and protests Deadline for 
filing comments, motions to intervene, 
and protests: August 3, 2020. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filing. Please file comments, 
motions to intervene, and protests using 
the Commission’s eFiling system at 
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ 
efiling.asp. Commenters can submit 
brief comments up to 6,000 characters, 
without prior registration, using the 
eComment system at http://
www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ 
ecomment.asp. You must include your 
name and contact information at the end 
of your comments. For assistance, 
please contact FERC Online Support at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, (866) 
208–3676 (toll free), or (202) 502–8659 
(TTY). In lieu of electronic filing, please 
send a paper copy to: Secretary, Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426. 
The first page of any filing should 
include docket number P–7630–005. 
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